



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Oksana Savolyuk</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>City Light Review Panel</i>		Position Title: <i>Low Income Advocate Representative, Position 7</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		City Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> City Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>		Term of Position: * 4/12/2021 to 4/11/2024 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: Federal Way	Zip Code: 98003	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED] [REDACTED]
Background: Ms. Savolyuk is the Energy Program Director for the Multi Service Center, an organization that offers people pathways out of poverty through support and resources in education, employment, housing, energy assistance, food, and clothing. In her role, she works closely with City Light Customer Energy Solution (CES) staff. She is a knowledgeable Program Director well-versed in providing strategic direction and ongoing leadership to community action agencies. Veteran of Energy Program with 26-year demonstrated track record of success. She is ready to apply expertise and experience to challenging new role with the City Light Review Panel.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): <i>Bruce A. Harrell</i> Date Signed (appointed): 3/27/2023		Appointing Signatory: <i>Bruce A. Harrell</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

OKSANA SAVOLYUK



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Knowledgeable Program Director well-versed in providing strategic direction and ongoing leadership to community action agencies. Veteran of Energy Program with 26-year demonstrated track record of success. Ready to apply expertise and experience to challenging new role at the Department of Commerce.

WORK HISTORY

Energy Program Director, 12/2011 to Current

Multi Service Center

- Oversee implementation of all Energy Assistance Programs
- Work with the Board of Directors with respect to development and implementation of agency program plans, goals, and outcomes.
- Represent the agency and the program at various community and coalition groups throughout King County, the City of Seattle, and the State or nationally as needed.
- Develop, implement, and control program budgets
- Assist with customer grievances as well as handle fair hearing requests
- Stay up to date on DEI trainings and apply DEI concepts when communicating with employees, customers, vendors, and peers.

Energy Program Supervisor, 04/2008 to 12/2011

Multi Service Center

- Directed team of nine personnel, overseeing records, performance and quality assurance.
- Coached team members on productivity strategies, policy updates and performance improvement plans to accomplish challenging goals.
- Assisted the Director in performing annual employee trainings and program presentations at annual conferences with Department of Commerce, PSE, and SCL.
- Worked closely with UTC on program policy and procedures on PSE HELP Program.

Energy Program Coordinator , 08/2006 to 04/2008

Multi Service Center

- Provided ongoing direction and leadership for program operations.
- Proofread customer files for accuracy.
- Helped design and setup a new customer database system.
- Helped design and implement brand new PSE HELP Program.

Energy Assistance Program Case Manager, 10/2000 to 08/2006

Multi Service Center

- Interviewed customers, reviewed income documents, and calculated energy assistance benefit.
- Explained eligibility requirements, application details, and preformed energy conservation education during intake assessment.
- Referred customers to other services based on specific needs and requirements.

EDUCATION

High School Diploma

Thomas Jefferson High School - Federal Way, WA

Accounting

Highline Community College - Des Moines, WA

REFERENCES

Kim Bachert

HR Director (MSC)

[REDACTED]

Linda Purlee

Direct Supervisor (MSC)

[REDACTED]

Tatyana Sirotin

Energy Supervisor (MSC)

[REDACTED]

City Light Review Panel

9 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 123256, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- 4 City Council- appointed
- 5 Mayor- appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	M	3	1.	Economist	Timothy O. Skeel	4/11/23	4/10/26	2	Mayor
6	M	4	2.	Financial Analyst	Scott Haskins	4/12/23	4/11/26	2	City Council
6	F		3.	Non-Profit Representative	Kerry Meade	5/1/21	4/30/24	1	Mayor
				Residential Customer Representative		10/1/22	9/30/25		
1	M	6	4.	Residential Customer Representative	Leo Lam			1	City Council
				Commercial Customer Representative		4/13/21	4/12/24		
6	M		5.	Commercial Customer Representative	Mikel Hansen			2	Mayor
				Industrial Customer Representative		10/1/22	9/30/25		
6	F	4	6.	Industrial Customer Representative	Anne Ayre			1	City Council
				Low-Income Customer Representative		4/12/21	4/11/24		
2	F		7.	Low-Income Customer Representative	Oksana Savolyuk			1	Mayor
6	M	4	8.	Member at Large	John Putz	10/1/22	9/30/25	2	City Council
				Suburban Franchise Representative		5/1/21	4/30/24		
6	M		9.	Suburban Franchise Representative	Joel Paisner			1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART												
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)				
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	3	2				1				4			
Council	3	1			1					3			
Other													
Total	6	3			1	1				7			

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
 - **G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown
 - RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*